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TO: U.S. citizens who have represented another ISU member federation
infending to compete at a U.S. Figure Skating qualifying competition in
the 2018 season

FROM: Hal Marron

Chair, U.S. Figure Skating Competitions Committee
DATE: May 15, 2017
RE: Returning U.S. citizen eligibility to compete

Thank you for your interest in competing at a U.S. Figure Skating qualifying competition during
the 2018 competition season.

If you are a U.S. citizen who has competed internationally for another ISU member federation,
you must submit the following, per rules 2230-2232, no later than 7 days prior to the entry
deadline:

1. U.S. CITIZENS WHO HAVE REPRESENTED ANOTHER ISU MEMBER APPLICATION TO COMPETE
form (Form CC-02). This form is available online at www.usfigureskating.org
(competition forms section)

2. Written proof that you have resided in the United States for one year or have a valid
U.S. passport

3. A copy of your domestic and international competitive record in its entirety

4. Written proof that you are current member of U.S. Figure Skating in good standing

| urge you to begin the application process as soon as possible. You MAY NOT register for the
2018 qualifying competition season prior to completing this process. An application shall not be
considered complete unftil the chair of the Competitions Committee has received all required
or subsequently requested documentation. If the application is approved, the Chair of the U.S.
Figure Skating Competitions Committee will send you a letter of permission. Please note that
email is the preferred method for all communication and submission.

Online registration is the only method for entry into the U.S. Figure Skating Qualifying Season.
Please see below for the registration timeline’s pursuant to rule 2401.

Discipline/Competition Open Close of Entries
2017 U.S. Collegiate Championships May 15, 2017 June 15, 2017
2018 Qualifying Season July 15, 2017 Sept. 1,2017
2018 Synchronized Skating Qualifying Season Aug. 15, 2017 Oct. 1, 2017
2018 Adult Qualifying Season Dec. 15,2017 Feb. 1,2018
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